

Rachelle Go Ang Sam Anzures, MD

Diplomate, Philippine Board of Ophthalmology



Career Objective

My goal is to become an outstanding ophthalmologist and vitreo-retina specialist: well versed in the body of knowledge required to competently handle a wide variety of clinical and surgical problems related to the eye; provide an advanced level of competence in the diagnosis and management of medical and surgical diseases of the vitreous and retina; confident in my abilities; cognizant of my limitations; approachable to fellow doctors and above all, be an advocate for each patient whose care I am a part.

Fellowship

International Fellow
Retinopathy of Prematurity and Pediatric Retina
January 2014- March 2014
Weill- Cornell Medical College- New York Presbyterian Hospital
New York, USA

Medical and Surgical Retina
August 2010- July 2012
International Eye Institute
St Luke's Medical Center
Quezon City, Philippines

Residency

Ophthalmology
November 2005- December 2009
Chief Resident January 2009 - December 2009
Hospital ng Makati
Makati City, Philippines

Clinical
Internship

Medical Internship
2004-2005
Capitol Medical Center
Quezon City, Philippines

Medical Clerkship
2003-2004 Inside Rotation: Far Eastern University- Dr. Nicanor
Reyes Medical Foundation
Outside Rotations: Medicine- Rizal Medical Center and
East Avenue Medical Center; Psychiatry- National Center for
Mental Health; OB Gyne- Rizal Medical Center; Surgery- Jose Reyes
Medical Center and Pasay City General Hospital; Pediatrics- Rizal
Medical Center

Education

Doctor of Medicine
2000- 2004
Far Eastern University-Dr. Nicanor Reyes Medical Foundation
Fairview, Quezon City, Philippines

Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy
1996- 2000
University of Santo Tomas
España, Manila, Philippines

Primary and Secondary Education
1994-1996 Canossa Academy Lipa City, Batangas
1992-1994 De La Salle- Lipa Lipa City, Batangas
1986-1992 Canossa College San Pablo City,
Laguna

Hospital
Affiliations

1. Ospital ng Makati, Makati City, Philippines
2. St. Luke's Medical Center, Quezon City, Philippines
3. Far Eastern University- Nicanor Reyes Medical Foundation, Quezon City, Philippines
4. Philippine Children's Medical Center, Quezon City, Philippines
5. Metropolitan Medical Center, Manila, Philippines
6. San Pablo City Medical Center, San Pablo City, Philippines
7. Laguna Holy Family Hospital, Sta. Cruz, Laguna, Philippines
8. Divine Love General Hospital, Lipa City, Philippines
9. Lucena Eye Center, Lucena, Quezon, Philippines
10. South City Medical Center, Cavite City, Philippines

Award
Received

1. Asia Pacific Academy of Ophthalmology Outstanding Service in Prevention of Blindness Award 2020

Leadership
Positions

1. Board Director, Vitreo-Retina Society of the Philippines (January 2022- Present)
2. Vice-Chair, Department of Ophthalmology, Ospital ng Makati (January 2020 -Present)
3. Head, Medical and Surgical Retina Section, Ospital ng Makati (January 2019- Present)
4. Fellowship Training Officer, Medical and Surgical Retina Section, Ospital ng Makati (September 2019 - Present)
5. Councilor, Executive Committee, Philippine Academy of Ophthalmology (January 2020 - December 2021)
6. Chair, Insurance Committee, Philippine Academy of Ophthalmology (January 2020 - December 2021)
7. Deputy Director, Graduate Medical Education, Ospital ng Makati (September 2016 - June 2020)
8. Residency Training Officer, Department of Ophthalmology, Ospital ng Makati (2016- 2019)

Professional
Affiliations

1. Member, Philippine Academy of Ophthalmology
2. Member, Vitreo-Retina Society of the Philippines
3. Member, San Pablo City Medical Society
4. Member, ROP Working Group, Philippine Academy of Ophthalmology
5. Member, Committee on Continuing Education in Ophthalmology
8. Member, American Academy of Ophthalmology
9. Examiner, Philippine Board of Ophthalmology Oral & Practical Examination

Teaching
Positions

1. Assistant Professor, Ophthalmology, Institute of Medicine, FEUNRMF
2. Assistant Professor, Ophthalmology, Institute of Medicine, New Era University

Licensure
Examination

1. Philippine Board of Ophthalmology Diplomate Examination 2010
2. Physician Licensure Examination August 2005

Naguib, Mina & Soares, Rebecca & Anzures, Rachelle & Kamel, Joanne & Chandrasekar, Eeshwar & Rothschild, Michael & Fernandes, Alcides & Chan, Robison & Olsen, Timothy. (2019). Regionally Specific Economic Impact of Screening and Treating Retinopathy of Prematurity in Middle-Income Societies in the Philippines. *Journal of Pediatric Ophthalmology & Strabismus*. 56. 388-396. 10.3928/01913913-20190925-02.

Bowe, Theodore & Adhiambo Nyamai, Lily & Ademola-Popoola, Dupe & Amphornphruet, Atchara & Anzures, Rachelle & Cernichiaro-Espinosa, Linda & Duke, Roseline & Duran, Fahir & Martinez-Castellanos, María & Multani, Prabhujot & Nitulescu, Cristina & Padhi, Tapas & Tipsuriyaporn, Boontip & Chan, Robison & Campbell, John & Yonekawa, Yoshihiro. (2019). The current state of retinopathy of prematurity in India, Kenya, Mexico, Nigeria, Philippines, Romania, Thailand, and Venezuela. *Digital journal of ophthalmology : DJO / sponsored by Massachusetts Eye and Ear Infirmary*. 25. 10.5693/djo.01.2019.08.002.

Al-Khaled, Tala & Mikhail, Mikel & Jonas, Karyn & Wu, Wei-Chi & Anzures, Rachelle & Amphornphruet, Atchara & Chuluunbat, Tsengelmaa & Wu, Lihteh & Chiang, Michael & Campbell, John & Chan, Robison. (2019). Training of Residents and Fellows in Retinopathy of Prematurity Around the World: An International Web-Based Survey. *Journal of Pediatric Ophthalmology & Strabismus*. 56. 282- 287. 10.3928/01913913-20190717-01.

Anzures, Rachelle. (2017). 'Retinal Detachment'. *Retina and Vitreous Handbook*. Quezon City, Philippines: St. Luke's Medical Center. 167-179.

Gupta, Mrinali & Chan, Robison & Anzures, Rachelle & Ostmo, Susan & Jonas, Karyn & Chiang, Michael & Sönmez, Mustafa & Campbell, J & Horowitz, Jason & Coki, Osode & Eccles, Cheryl-Ann & Sarna, Leora & Berrocal, Audina & Negron, Catherin & Denser, Kimberly & Cumming, Kristi & Osentoski, Tammy & Check, Tammy & Lee, Thomas & Arriola-López, Andrea. (2015). Practice Patterns in Retinopathy of Prematurity Treatment for Disease Milder Than Recommended by Guidelines. *American journal of ophthalmology*. 163. 10.1016/j.ajo.2015.12.005.

Anzures, R. Chan RVP. Updates on Retinopathy of Prematurity: Lessons learned from the 2015 Annual Meeting of the Association for Research in Vision and Ophthalmology (ARVO). *Philippine Journal of Ophthalmology*. Vol 40. No. 1: January- June 2015.

Campbell, P. Swan, R. Jonas, K. Ostmo, S. Ventura, C. Martinez-Castellanos, M. Anzures, R. Chiang, M. Chan, RV. Implementation and Evaluation of a Tele- Education System for the Diagnosis of Ophthalmic Disease by International Trainees. Submitted for Presentation at the American Medical Informatics Association Annual Symposium November 2015.

Ana-Magadia, M. Manalo-Zuño, A. Anzures, R. Marin, J. Angbue-Te, W. Vivar, B. Applicability of the Current Philippine Retinopathy of Prematurity Screening Guidelines in a Tertiary Local Government Hospital. Poster Presentation. *Philippine Academy of Ophthalmology Annual Convention*, November 2014.

Corpus, K. Jimenez, J. Anzures, R. Bascuna, R. Ventura, R. Reandelar, M. ROP Working Group. Proposed New Retinopathy of Prematurity Screening Criteria: Evidence for Including Older and Heavier Filipino Premature Babies. *Philipp J Ophthalmol* 2013:38-72-79.

Angbue Te, N. Loy, M. Chua, C. Jimenez, M. Anzures, R. Awareness and Practice Patterns of Pediatricians Regarding Retinopathy of Prematurity: A Multicenter Study. Awarded Second Place in the 2013 Residents Research Paper Contest Basic Research Category. PAO Annual Convention December 2013.

Anzures, R. Gatchalian, L. Racela, R. Cruz, N. Full Field Electroretinography in Type 2 DM patients with No Diabetic Retinopathy and Mild Diabetic Retinopathy. Free Paper Presentation. PAO Annual Convention December 2012.

Anzures, R. Loy, M. Use of Topical Brinzolamide in an 8-year-old boy with X- linked Juvenile Retinoschisis: A Case Report. Poster Paper Presentation. PAO Annual Convention December 2011.

Anzures, R. Marin, J. Vivar, B. The Prevalence and Associated Risk Factors of Diabetic Retinopathy Among Members of the Diabetic Care Club of Makati City. Department of Ophthalmology Staff Conference. November 2010. Unpublished.

Anzures, R. Santiago, D. Orbital Schwannoma: A Case Presentation. Free Paper Presentation. PAO Annual Convention December 2008.